
From: Corsette, Kelly
To: Bloemberg, Greg
Cc: Kuester, Kelli; Richey-Ferrara, Sarah; Curtis, Tim
Subject: RE: Axios rquest
Date: Wednesday, September 20, 2023 7:41:26 AM

Got it – thank you.
 
Kelly Corsette (he/him/his)
Communications and Public Affairs Director | City of Scottsdale
o 480-312-2336 | c 602-359-5965
ScottsdaleAZ.gov
Connect with us on social media
 

From: Bloemberg, Greg <GBLO@Scottsdaleaz.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, September 19, 2023 4:56 PM
To: Corsette, Kelly <KCorsette@scottsdaleaz.gov>
Cc: Kuester, Kelli <KKuester@Scottsdaleaz.gov>; Richey-Ferrara, Sarah
<SFER@SCOTTSDALEAZ.GOV>; Curtis, Tim <tcurtis@scottsdaleaz.gov>
Subject: RE: Axios rquest
 
Kelly,
 
City staff decided that, given the status of the rezoning application and first review by Planning, it
was premature to have the Axon request proceed to the Airport Advisory Commission at this time. 
No future date has been set. 
 

Greg Bloemberg
Principal Planner
Current Planning
City of Scottsdale
e-mail:  gbloemberg@scottsdaleaz.gov
phone:  480-312-4306
 

From: Corsette, Kelly <KCorsette@scottsdaleaz.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, September 19, 2023 4:16 PM
To: Bloemberg, Greg <GBLO@Scottsdaleaz.gov>; Kuester, Kelli <KKuester@Scottsdaleaz.gov>;
Richey-Ferrara, Sarah <SFER@SCOTTSDALEAZ.GOV>
Subject: Fwd: Axios rquest
 
Hello friends,
 
Please see the media inquiry below.
 
Can you help us answer?
 
Thanks,
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Kelly 

From: Jessica Boehm <jessica.boehm@axios.com>
Sent: Tuesday, September 19, 2023 12:23:52 PM
To: Corsette, Kelly <KCorsette@scottsdaleaz.gov>
Subject: Re: Axios rquest
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Jessica,

 

In answer to your other questions:

 

Does the applicant need to work with the land department prior to that meeting?  Yes, the
applicant is in the process of coordinating with the State.
And will Scottsdale have to sign off on any amendments to the development agreement/master
plan?  Yes

 

 

Kelly Corsette (he/him/his)

Communications and Public Affairs Director | City of Scottsdale

o 480-312-2336 | c 602-359-5965

ScottsdaleAZ.gov

Connect with us on social media

 

From: Corsette, Kelly 
Sent: Friday, September 15, 2023 1:19 PM
To: Jessica Boehm <jessica.boehm@axios.com>
Subject: RE: Axios rquest

 

OK – I can confirm the first question – the Airport Commission is scheduled to discuss and provide a
recommendation at their Wednesday, Sept. 20 meeting.

 

See the agenda packet here – Item 5 – warning – it’s a pretty big file!

 

Working on other answers.

 

Kelly Corsette (he/him/his)

Communications and Public Affairs Director | City of Scottsdale

o 480-312-2336 | c 602-359-5965
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ScottsdaleAZ.gov

Connect with us on social media

 

From: Jessica Boehm <jessica.boehm@axios.com> 
Sent: Friday, September 15, 2023 1:09 PM
To: Corsette, Kelly <KCorsette@scottsdaleaz.gov>
Subject: Re: Axios rquest
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Sent: Friday, September 15, 2023 9:49 AM
To: Corsette, Kelly <KCorsette@scottsdaleaz.gov>; Walter, Holly
<HWalter@Scottsdaleaz.gov>
Subject: Fwd: Axios rquest

 

mailto:KCorsette@scottsdaleaz.gov
mailto:HWalter@Scottsdaleaz.gov
mailto:jessica.boehm@axios.com
mailto:HWalter@scottsdaleaz.gov
mailto:jessica.boehm@axios.com
mailto:jessica.boehm@axios.com


Just to confirm, the case is scheduled to go before the airport commission next
week, right? Does the applicant need to work with the land department prior to
that meeting? And will Scottsdale have to sign off on any amendments to the
development agreement/master plan?

 

Thanks!
Jessica 

 

On Wed, Sep 13, 2023 at 2:41 PM Walter, Holly <HWalter@scottsdaleaz.gov>
wrote:

Hi Jessica –

 

1. If the council approves the zoning change requested by Axon, will the city
have to work with the State Land Department to amend the Crossroads East
Master Development Plan, as it does not currently allow for residential
development on this parcel?  The applicant will need to coordinate with the
Arizona State Land Department to amend the development
agreement/master plan prior to the case going before Planning Commission
and/or City Council. 

 

2. If so, has the city already contacted the State Land Department about this
possibility?  Yes -- they are aware of the situation. 

 

3. What is the city's relationship with the State Land Department? Are there
frequent conversations about how State Land within the city's boundaries
should be zoned/planned?  We have a standing monthly meeting to discuss
current events that includes disposition of state-owned land in Scottsdale.   

 

Holly

 

Holly Walter, M.Ed. | Public Affairs Supervisor

City of Scottsdale | Office of Communication and Citizen Service

480-312-2655| hwalter@ScottsdaleAZ.gov
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From: Jessica Boehm <jessica.boehm@axios.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, September 12, 2023 8:49 AM
To: Corsette, Kelly <KCorsette@scottsdaleaz.gov>; Walter, Holly
<HWalter@Scottsdaleaz.gov>
Subject: Axios rquest
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Thanks!

Jessica 

 

--

Jessica Boehm

Axios Phoenix Reporter

Jessica.Boehm@axios.com

480.694.1823

Subscribe to Axios Phoenix today!

Get the news that matters in just 10 minutes with Axios Today
& Axios How It Happened podcasts - Subscribe! 

 

 

--

Jessica Boehm

Axios Phoenix Reporter

Jessica.Boehm@axios.com

480.694.1823

Subscribe to Axios Phoenix today!

Get the news that matters in just 10 minutes with Axios Today &
Axios How It Happened podcasts - Subscribe! 

 

 

--
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